

Wash It. Dry It. Store It.®



Circul-Air Corp www.circul-air-corp.com





The Evolution of Circul-Air Corp and the Dual Purpose Dryer



Circul-Air Corp International established 1940

Circul-Air Corp (Circul-Air) was founded in 1940 by CT McGraw with his original patents for the electric hose dryer and Roto-Jet Hose washer. McGraw was a visionary and saw the need early on for maintaining the gear firefighters rely on. In the early days, it was all about maintaining the hoses, but in the late 1990s, Circul-Air shifted to turnout gear maintenance and redeveloped its hose dryer to today's Dual Purpose Dryer. In 2015 after 75 years in business, the company started another major transition. Under its new ownership Justin Christensen who worked at Circul-Air since 2006, set out not only to expand the company's product offerings but to become the sole manufacturer of their products as well. In late 2018 Circul-Air opened its first manufacturing facility. Currently Circul-Air operates out of 2 manufacturing facilities in Ontario, Canada, and a Distribution facility just outside Chicago, IL. The expansion into manufacturing allowed Circul-Air more options with our dryers and lockers/storage systems. Circul-Air is the only company that currently offers start-to-finish solutions when it comes to NFPA 1851 and properly maintaining the gear that takes care of you.

The Circul-Air difference is our fire industry expertise and turnkey approach to WASH IT, DRY IT, STORE IT. [®]. Circul-Air's approach takes the guess work out of selecting a total equipment solution to comply with the requirements of NFPA 1851's latest revision.

All Circul-Air Extractors feature the "Circul-Air Fire Package". This package is a complete equipment solution, engineered to make it easy for fire departments to effectively clean turnout gear safely in compliance with NFPA 1851 2020 edition. Circul-Air offers the widest selection of soft and hard mount extractors designed to fit within your station, your budget and your requirements.

When it comes to Dryers, Circul-Air has the broadest selection of methods to quickly dry your gear safely in compliance with 1851 2020 edition requirements. Circul-Air's line of dryers include several variations of each: cabinet dryer, tumble dryer and portable dryer. These various dryer types assure that we have the right model to fit your station's gear drying needs.

For storing your gear, we manufacture the most durable lockers on the market with our 4-point wall panel fastening system. Circul-Air Storage systems are manufactured in two North American facilities. Circul-Air offers timely delivery of custom colors for a nominal up-charge.

Contact Circul-Air for color options and costing.



Table of Contents

Installation, Service, & Warranty

4	Storage
---	---------

Extractors / Washers

Heavy Duty Soft Mount Industrial Grade	5
Heavy Duty Hard Mount Industrial Grade	7
Heavy Duty Soft Mount Commercial Grade	9
Express Soft Mount	11
Drying Equipment	
Dual Purpose Drying Cabinet	13
Express 6 Gear Drying Cabinet - E6xx	15
Express 2 Gear Drying Cabinet - V511	16
Tumble Dryers	17
Portable Drying Rack 6 or 4 position	18
Fire Hose Care	
Fire Hose Washer	19

Fire Hose	Washer		

Fire Hose: Drying & Sto	orage Racks
-------------------------	-------------

	Wall Mount Gear Storage	21
5	Wall Mount Gear Storage Tech Page	22
7	Free Standing Gear Storage	23
9	Free Standing Gear Storage Tech Page	24
1	Free Standing Dual Sided	25
	Mobile Gear Storage	26
3	Mobile Gear Storage Dual Sided	26
5	Mobile Gear Storage Single Sided	26
.6	Storage & Drying Accessories	
7	Cabinet Shelves	27
8	Gear hangers	27



Installation, Service, & Warranty





Installation Services:

- Pad Ready Review
 - Review of Site Plan & Install Readiness
 - May Require Blue Print Review and / or portable video conference
 - Confirming Existing Utility & Location, Electrical, Water Supply, & Drainage.
- Install Appointments require:
 - Delivery Confirmation
 - Pad Ready Review

Service & Warranty

24 / 48 Acknowledge and Respond Plan

- Within 24 hours Circul-Air Service Department will acknowledge inquiry (1 business Day)
- Within 48 hours Circul-Air Service Department will establish and communicate an action plan to investigate and resolve the issues to return equipment to working order.
- Dedicated team of North American technicians & consultants.

service@circul-air-corp.com 1-800-795-1150 opt. 3

Heavy Duty Soft Mount Industrial Grade





CIRCUL-AIR CORP

Wash

Dedicated Fire PPE Wash Cycles

(Per NFPA-1851 2020 edition)

- 1. Outer Shell / Wildland Gear
- 2. Inner Liner / Moisture Barrier & thermal batting
- 3. Bloodborne / Blood & Biological contamination
- 4. Extra Spin (May Reduce Dry times)
- 5. Towels / General Wash

(it's recommended practice to run an empty cycle after gear to flush out contaminants)

All Circul-Air Extractors feature the "Circul-Air Fire Package". This package is a complete equipment solution, engineered to make it easy for fire departments to effectively clean turnout gear safely in compliance with NFPA 1851 2020 edition.

Circul-Air Fire Package Includes:

- Programmed to NFPA 1851 compliant wash cycles, proven and verified with multiple ISP's
- Chemical dosing pumps pre-configured to extractor and ISP-verified detergent.
- 1 Gallon of <u>CitroSqueeze</u> ®

Extractor Features

· Includes site ready review prior to install

(requires site photos and/or video conference of location)

- Industrial Grade Construction
- 3-Year Warranty (contact Circul-Air for details)



CACSHD Industrial Heavy Duty Soft Mount



industrial fiedvy	Duty Cont mount						
	CACSHD-20 CACS		SHD-30	CACSHD-	40	CACSHD-60	
Mount Method	Soft Mount	Soft	Mount	Soft Mou	nt	Soft Mount	
Unit Capacity lbs / pieces	20 / 4	30	0/6	40 / 8		60 / 12	
Dimensions	27 x 27.6 x 42.5	31.3 x 3	4.9 x 52.2	x 52.2 34.2 x 37.9 x 55.3		38.4 x 48.2 x 58.1	
Unit Weight	249	7	′58	1049		1289	
Unit Door Opening	12.7	1	2.9	16.8		16.8	
Unit Floor to Door	15.4		20	20.3		22.9	
Electrical Configuration	120/60/1, 3-prong cord, 15		40/60/1, ⊦G, 10	208-240/60 2W+G, 1	,	200-240V/60/1/2+G (3phase option available)	
Electrical Circuit Breaker	15		15	15		15	
Water Supply Inlets	2 @ 3/4	2 @	D 3/4	2 @ 3/4		2 @ 3/4	
Water Supply Flow	8		16	16		16	
Water Supply PSI	30 - 60	30	- 60	30 - 60		30 - 60	
Water Drain Method / Size	Pump 1" Gravity 2"	Grav	vity / 3"	Gravity /	3"	Gravity / 3"	
Unit Drum Volume	2.8	4	1.4	6.1		8.4	
Ship Dimensions	28.3 x 29.1 x 47.7	32.4 x 3	7.2 x 58.5	35.3 x 40 x	61.6	39.4 x 49.6 x 64.2	
Ship Weight	271	8	320	1091		1338	
	CACSHD-7	' 0	CAC	SHD-80		CACSHD-90	
Mount Method	Soft Moun	t	Soft	Mount		Soft Mount	
Unit Capacity lbs / pieces	70 / 14		80) / 16		90 / 18	
Dimensions	41.5 x 52 x 5	9.1	41.5 x	52 x 59.1	5	64.7 x 57.3 x 70.8	
Unit Weight	1401		1	499		3106	
Unit Door Opening	16.8		1	6.8		22	
Unit Floor to Door	23.6		2	23.6		25.9	
Electrical Configuration	200-240V/60/1 (3phase option av		208-240/	60/3, 3W+G, 10	208-	240/60/3, 3W+G, 15	
Electrical Circuit Breaker		,		15		15	
Water Supply Inlets	2 @ 3/4		2 @ 3/4		2 @ 1"		
Water Supply Flow	16		16			26	
Water Supply PSI	30 - 60		30) - 60		30 - 60	
Water Drain Method / Size	Gravity / 3"		Grav	vity / 3"		Gravity / 3"	
Unit Drum Volume	9.9		11.3			13.9	
Ship Dimensions	42.3 x 52 x 6	5.2	42.3 x	52 x 65.2	5	i9.8 x 62.2 x 79.9	
Ship Weight	1448		1	583		3405	

Heavy Duty Hard Mount Industrial Grade

Wash



MODES
1 - OUTER SHELL / WILDLAND
2 - LINERS / HOODS
3 - BLOODBORNE
4 - EXTRA SPIN
5 - TOWELS / GENERAL WASH



Dedicated Fire PPE Wash Cycles

(Per NFPA-1851 2020 edition - Annex)

- 1. Outer Shell / Wildland Gear
- 2. Inner Liner / Moisture Barrier & Thermal Batting
- 3. Bloodborne / Blood & Biological Contamination
- 4. Extra Spin (May Reduce Dry Times)
- 5. Towels / General Wash

(it's recommended practice to run an empty cycle after gear to flush out contaminants)

All Circul-Air Extractors feature the "Circul-Air Fire Package". This package is a complete equipment solution, engineered to make it easy for fire departments to effectively clean turnout gear safely in compliance with NFPA 1851 2020 edition.

Circul-Air Fire Package Includes:

- Programmed to NFPA 1851 compliant wash cycles, proven and verified with multiple ISP's
- Chemical dosing pumps pre-configured to extractor and ISP-verified detergent.
- 1 Gallon of <u>CitroSqueeze</u> ®

Extractor Features

• Includes site ready review prior to install

(requires site photos and/or video conference of location)

- Industrial Grade Construction
- 3 Year Warranty (contact Circul-Air for details)





	CACHMHD-35	CACHMHD-40	CACHMHD-55	CACHMHD-70
Mount Method	Hard Mount	Hard Mount	Hard Mount	Hard Mount
Unit Capacity lbs / pieces	33 / 7	40 / 8	55 / 11	70 / 14
Dimensions	29.5x32.25x52.9	29.5 x 41.8 x 52.9	34.3 x 44.8 x 56.1	34.3 x 45 x 57.7
Unit Weight	525	562	741	899
Unit Door Opening	12.9	12.9	16.8	16.7
Unit Floor to Door	20	20	19.7	21.4
Electrical Configuration	208-240/60/1/2w+G	208-240/60/1/2w+G	208-240/60/1/2w+G	208-240/60/1/2w+G 208-240/60/3/3w+G
Electrical Circuit Breaker	10	10	10	15
Water Supply Inlets	2 @ 3/4	2 @ 3/4	2 @ 3/4	2 @ 3/4
Water Supply Flow	16 gpm	16 gpm	16 gpm	16 gpm
Water Supply PSI	30 - 60	30 - 60	30 - 60	30 - 60
Water Drain Method / Size	Gravity / 3"	Gravity / 3"	Gravity / 3"	Gravity / 3"
Unit Drum Volume	4.5	6	8	9.7
Ship Dimensions	30.6 x 37.9 x 58.8	30.6 x 43.1 x 58.8	35.3 x 46.1 x 61.6	35.3 x 48.2 x 64.1
Ship Weight	580	624	807	957

Installation services available

Circul-Air Hard Mount Extractor Base

- · Provides easier install for hard mount extractors
- Raises extractor off floor, increasing accessibility
- Rugged Design
- Steel Construction
- Must be fastened to the floor

Part # CACHMBS-35 / CACHMBS-40 / CACHMBS-55 / CACHMBS-70



Extractor with base

Heavy Duty Soft Mount Commercial Grade

Wash



MODES
1 - OUTER SHELL / WILDLAND
2 - LINERS / HOODS
3 - BLOODBORNE
4 - EXTRA SPIN
5 - TOWELS / GENERAL WASH



Dedicated Fire PPE Wash Cycles (Per NFPA-1851 2020 edition - Annex)

- 1. Outer Shell / Wildland Gear
- 2. Inner Liner / Moisture Barrier & Thermal Batting
- 3. Bloodborne / Blood & Biological Contamination
- 4. Extra Spin (May Reduce Dry times)
- 5. Towels / General Wash

(it's recommended practice to run an empty cycle after gear to flush out contaminants)

All Circul-Air Extractors feature the "Circul-Air Fire Package". This package is a complete equipment solution, engineered to make it easy for fire departments to effectively clean turnout gear safely in compliance with NFPA 1851 2020 edition.

Circul-Air Fire Package Includes:

- Programmed to NFPA 1851 compliant wash cycles, proven and verified with multiple ISP's
- Chemical dosing pumps pre-configured to extractor and ISP-verified detergent.
- 1 Gallon of <u>CitroSqueeze</u> ®

Extractor Features

Includes site ready review prior to install

(requires site photos and/or video conference of location)

- Industrial Grade Construction
- 2 year warranty (contact Circul-Air for details)



CACSMHD Commercial Soft Mount Tech Page



	CACSMHD-22	CACSMHD-35	CACSMHD-40
Mount Method	Soft Mount	Soft Mount	Soft Mount
Unit Capacity lbs / pieces	22 / 4	35 / 7	40 / 8
Dimensions	34.6 x 38.4 x 59.1	34.6 x 44.7 x 59.1	34.6 x 48.3 x 59.1
Unit Weight	964	1019	1047
Unit Door Opening	18	18	18
Unit Floor to Door	18	18	18
Electrical Configuration	200-240V/60/1/2+G (3phase option available)	200-240V/60/1/2+G (3phase option available)	200-240V/60/1/2+G (3phase option available)
Electrical Circuit Breaker	15	20	25
Water Supply Inlets	2 @ 3/4	2 @ 3/4	2 @ 3/4
Water Supply Flow	15.9	15.9	15.9
Water Supply PSI	29-58	29-58	29-58
Water Drain Method / Size	Gravity / 3"	Gravity / 3"	Gravity / 3"
Unit Drum Volume	3.6	5.4	6.4
Ship Dimensions	36.6 x 40.9 x 61	36.6 x 47.2 x 61	36.6 x 51.2 x 61
Ship Weight	1012	1074	1109

	CACSMHD-55	CACSMHD-65	CACSMHD-90
Mount Method	Soft Mount	Soft Mount	Soft Mount
Unit Capacity lbs / pieces	55 / 11	65 / 13	90 / 18
Dimensions	38.7 x 53.3 x 60.9	38.7 x 56.9 x 60.9	47 x 57.9 x 67.1
Unit Weight	1565	1764	2315
Unit Door Opening	18	18	18
Unit Floor to Door	20.5	21	25.5
Electrical Configuration	200-240V/60/1/2+G (3phase option available)	200-240V/60/1/2+G (3phase option available)	200-240V/60/3/ 3+G (Single Phase Not Available)
Electrical Circuit Breaker	25	25	20
Water Supply Inlets	2 @ 3/4	2 @ 3/4	2 @ 3/4
Water Supply Flow	15.9	15.9	15.9
Water Supply PSI	29-58	29-58	29-58
Water Drain Method / Size	Gravity / 3"	Gravity / 3"	Gravity / 3"
Unit Drum Volume	8.6	9.8	13.7
Ship Dimensions	41.3 x 57.1 x 65.3	41.3 x 61 x 65.3	48.6 x 61 x 69.1
Ship Weight	1620	1819	2370

Installation services available

Express Soft Mount

CACSM-22 CACSM-30









Dedicated Fire PPE Wash Cycles (Per NFPA-1851 2020 edition - Annex)

- 1. Bloodborne
- 2. Outer Shells
- 3. Cold
- 4. Liners
- 5. Super Wash

(it's recommended practice to run an empty cycle after gear to flush out contaminants)

All Circul-Air Extractors feature the "Circul-Air Fire Package". This package is a complete equipment solution, engineered to make it easy for fire departments to effectively clean turnout gear safely in compliance with NFPA 1851 2020 edition.

Circul-Air Fire Package Includes:

- Programmed to NFPA 1851 compliant wash cycles
- Chemical dosing pumps pre-configured to extractor and ISP-verified detergent.
- 1 Gallon of <u>CitroSqueeze</u> ®

Features

- Plug & wash ready (3 prong 120v plug)
- Includes everything needed to get started.
- Commercial Grade Construction
- Stainless Steel Drum
- 2 Year Warranty



CACSM Express Soft Mount Extractor Tech Page



	CACSM-22	CACSM-30
Mount Method	Soft Mount	Soft Mount
Unit Capacity lbs / pieces	22 / 4	30 / 6
Dimensions	27x29.8x38.7	29x32x40.8
Unit Weight	191.8	222
Unit Door Opening	15.5	16.5
Unit Floor to Door	14	15
Electrical Configuration	120v/60/1	120v/60/1
Electrical Circuit Breaker	10	15
Water Supply Inlets	2 @ 3/4	2 @ 3/4
Water Supply Flow	8 gpm	8 gpm
Water Supply PSI	15 - 60	15 - 60
Water Drain Method / Size	Pumped Wall / 2"	Pumped Wall / 2"
Unit Drum Volume	3.6	5.2
Ship Dimensions	29.7x31.3x44.4	31x33.3x44.3
Ship Weight	211.6	248

Installation services available

Dosing Pumps for Extractors





SEKO-1

Features:

- Dosing signaled from extractor or manual switch
- Basic install and low maintenance pumps
- Precise detergent discharge resulting in consistent gear cleaning

Drying Equipment

Dual Purpose Drying Cabinet







- Capacity up to 12 pieces of gear or 500' of 5" hose
- Dryer Presets:
 - Gear 3 hour
 - Hose 10 hour
- Meets NFPA 1851 2020 edition
- 900 CFM Air flow
- 6000 Watts of heating power
- 12" diameter vent tube
- Commercial Grade Construction
- CSA / ETL Compliant
- Made in North America
- 10 year warranty

Includes

- 6 gear hangers
- 6 glove hangers
- 10 wire hose shelves

Electrical Hardwired Configuration

- D612 = 240v / 1 Phase / 60 hz
- D613 = 208v / 1 Phase / 60 hz
- D633 = 240v / 3 Phase / 60 hz
- D634 = 208v / 3 Phase / 60 hz



Drying Cabinet Tech Page



Dual Purpose Drying Cabinet	D612 D613 D633 D			
Electrical Volt / Phase / hz / Amps	240/1/60/30.1	208/1/60/27.5	240/3/60/19.6	208/3/60/17.7
Suggested Amp Breaker	35	35	35	30
Venting Requirements		10 – 14" (12" Re	ecommended)	
Dimensions W x D x H (Refer to Cut Sheet for door clearances):		47" x 55	5" x 81	
Standard Programmed Cycles	F	lose 10 hour / G	ear 3 hour Hose	
Airflow / watts of heating	900 Cub	pic Feet per Minu	ite / 6000 watts ł	neating
Express 6 Gear Drying Cabinet	E612	E613	E633	E634
Electrical Volt / Phase / hz / Amps	240/1/60/30.1	208/1/60/27.5	240/3/60/19.6	208/3/60/17.7
Suggested Amp Breaker	35	35	35	30
Venting Requirements		10 – 14" (12" Re	ecommended)	
Dimensions W x D x H (Refer to Cut Sheet for door clearances):		55" x 38	" x 82"	
Standard Programmed Cycles	ŀ	lose 10 hour / G	ear 3 hour Hose	
Airflow / watts of heating	900 Cut	pic Feet per Minu	ite / 6000 watts h	neating
Express 2 Gear Drying Cabinet		V511		
Electrical Volt / Phase / hz / Amps		120v /1 / 60hz (3 prong plug)		
Suggested Amp Breaker	20			
Venting Requirements	Optional. If used 10 – 14" (12" Recommended)			
Dimensions W x D x H (Refer to Cut Sheet for door clearand	33" x 37" x 84"			
Standard Programmed Cycles	Hose 10 hour / Gear 3 hour			
Airflow / watts of heating		600 CFM / 1500 watts		

Note:

- It is recommended that all drying cabinet exhaust be properly ventilated either through an external wall (or) in such a manner as to deflect discharge exhaust air away from the cabinet.
- The exhaust orifice at the top center of the cabinet is 12 3/8 in diameter and screws should never be driven into the top of the cabinet because the penetration of the screws may stop the fan blades from turning.
- A dedicated electrical circuit for the cabinet is recommended as voltage draw from other units can cause an amperage draw beyond design specifications.
- Specific model information and user manual can be found on the product information page on our website <u>www.circul-air-corp.com</u>

Express 6 Gear Drying Cabinet - E6xx





- Capacity up to12 pieces of gear
- Dryer Presets:
 - Gear 3 hour
 - Hose 10 hour
- Meets NFPA 1851 2020 edition
- 900 CFM Air flow
- 6000 Watts of heating power
- 12" diameter vent tube
- Commercial Grade Construction
- CSA / ETL Compliant
- Made in North America
- 10 year warranty

Includes:

- 6 Gear Hangers
- 6 Glove Hangers
- 3 Wire Racks
- 1 boot rack

Dimensions (wxdxh) 55" x 38" x 82"

Electrical Hardwired Configuration

- E612 = 240v / 1 Phase / 60 hz
- E613 = 208v / 1 Phase / 60 hz
- E633 = 240v / 3 Phase / 60 hz
- E634 = 208v / 3 Phase / 60 hz



Express 2 Gear Drying Cabinet - V511

Express 2 Gear Drying Cabinet

Capacity up to 6 pieces of gear

Dryer Presets:

- 1. Gear 3 hour
- 2. Hose 10 hour
- Meets NFPA 1851 2020 edition
- Made in North America
- Commercial Grade Construction
- 600 CFM Air flow
- 1500 Watts of heating power
- Standard 120v 3 prong plug
- 12" diameter vent tube
- CSA / ETL Compliant
- 10 year warranty

Includes:

- 4 Gear Hangers
- 4 Glove Hangers
- 3 Wire Racks
- 1 boot rack

Dimensions (wxdxh) 33" x 37" x 84"

Weight

Net 590 / Shipping wt 615







Tumble Dryers

- Meets NFPA 1851 2020 edition requirements. for machine dry, w/ moisture control
- Programmable 3 preset options
 1. No heat 2. Low heat
 3. Max compliant heat
- Big door with wide opening 180 degrees

Model	CACTD23	CACTD30	CACTD36	CACTD51	CACTD60	CACTD75
Capacity Lbs	23	30	36	51	60	75
Capacity pieces	6	8	9	12	15	18
Door Diameter	22.6"	22.6"	22.6"	22.6"	31.6"	31.6"
Door to Floor	27"	27"	27"	29"	25.2"	25.2"
Drum Depth	18.7"	24"	29.4"	31.4"	30.7"	36.9"
Drum Vol ft3	7.42	9.53	11.65	16.2	19.4	23.3
Electrical	220-240 / 1Phase / 3wire / 16guage / 20amp	220-240 / 1Phase / 3wire / 16guage / <u>20amp</u>	220-240 / 1Phase / 3wire / 16guage / 20amp			
Gas Inlet BSP	1/2"	1/2"	1/2"	1/2"	1/2"	1/2"
Exhaust	8"	8"	8"	8"	8"	8"
Max Airflow	500 cfm	500 cfm	500 cfm	706 cfm	706 cfm	706 cfm
Dim	31x34x67	31x39x67	31x44x67	35x49x67	38.8x41.5x78	38.8x41.5x78
Dim ship	34x37x73	37x42x73	34x48x73	38x53x76	42x45.5x82	42x51x82
Weight	379	379	412	462	507	573
Weight Ship	396	419	440	485	573	628



Portable Drying Rack 6 or 4 position



- Meets NFPA 1851 2020 edition
- Made in North America
- 1500 Watts of heating
- All Dryers include heat setting
- Capacity: 6 or 4 position
- Commercial Grade
- Heavy Duty Casters
- 3 year Warranty
- 120v electrical



	Port-4	Port-6
Capacity	4 positions	6 positions
Dimensions WxDxH	57" x 32" x 80"	82" x 33" x 80"
Weight	260 lbs	290 lbs
Electrical	120v / 60 hz	120v / 60 hz
Recommended Breaker	20 amp	20 amp
Air Flow total	525 CFM	525 CFM
Heat	1500 W	1500 W

- Circul-Air portable dryers incorporate mild heat and air flow pushed through your turnout gears extremities.
- By drying from the inside out, the system can focus on your gear's thermal batting layer & liner that is important for thermal protection.
- These units are portable with a standard 120v plug for use in various locations within your station or brought on scene.

Fire Hose Care ROTO-JET 200A Hose Washer

Hose



Capacity:

- Wash up to 30 fpm of hose, 1-1/4 to 5" diameter Features:
- 4 industrial nylon brushes for quick scrubbing
- 4 adjustable spray jets
- 60-Gal pre-soak chamber w/ adjustable guides
- ³⁄₄" Inlet for water (45 90 psi)
- 1-1/4" outlet for discharge water
- · Foot pedal operation for one or two person use
- Industrial powder coat finish
- 1 Year Warranty
- Electrical and Dimensions:
- 120V, 60Hz, 1PH, 20A
- 8' grounded plug included
- Dimensions: (WxDxH) = 81" x 25" x 51"

Made in North America











Dual Purpose Drying Rack



• Part# CAC-HRLG

- Rugged Steel Construction
- Holds up to 800' of 2.5" 3" Hose
- Dimensions (w x d x h) 8" x 33" x 88"
- Made in North America
- Ships knocked down for freight Savings
- Durable Powder Coat Finish

Hose Storage Racks

- 3000 lb capacity
- 4 Rugged 5" Castors
 - 2 fixed, 2 swivel locking
- Durable Industrial Powder Coat Finish
 - Available in Red or Grey
- Rugged Steel Construction



Made in North America

2 Tier Height Options	Dimensions w x d x h	Approximate Capacity of 50' sections of 2.5" hose	Part Number
5 foot long Mobile Hose Rack	72 x 34 x 80	40 Sections	CAC-2LEV-5ft-MB
8 foot long Mobile Hose Rack	104 x 34 x 80	60 Sections	CAC-2LEV-8ft MB
8 foot long Free Standing Hose Rack	102 x 48 x 120	60 Sections	CAC-2LEV-8ft FM
8 foot long Wall Mount Hose Rack	102 x 48 x 96	60 Sections	CAC-2LEV-8ft WM
3 Tier Height Options			
5 foot long Mobile Hose Rack	72 x 34 x 88	60 Sections	CAC-3LEV-5ft-MB
8 foot long Mobile Hose Rack	104 x 34 x 88	90 Sections	CAC-3LEV-8ft-MB
8 foot long Free Standing Hose Rack	102 x 48 x 120	90 Sections	CAC-3LEV-8ft-FM
8 foot long Wall Mount Hose Rack	102 x 48 x 96	90 Sections	CAC-3LEV-8ft-WM

Wall Mount Gear Storage

WMGL Series

Storage



Wall Mount Width options 18", 20" or 24"

Each Opening Includes:

- Heavy Duty Steel 4 point Construction
- Locker Depth 21"
- Adjustable Helmet / Boot Shelves
- Fixed Hanger Bar and Nameplate
- Rugged Powder Coat Finish
- Standard Color = Red
- Contact us for other colors
- Security Option is available to secure gear and personal items

Locker runs unlimited based on modular design

Made in North America





Fixed Solid Aluminum Hanger Bar

Note:

- Each assembly kit includes all hardware needed to complete assembly of storage system. Exception: wall hardware to attach wall mount bracket to wall is not included.
- See accessory section for add-on hangers for gear, gloves & boots
- Skid and freight extra and calculated on best way methods.





All wall and floor mount systems are available in lengths beyond those listed. Contact Sales Department For Part Numbers & Pricing

18" Wide Openings Wall Mount Gear Storage	Dimensions	Part# w/o security	w/ optional security
18" Wide Lockers 2 position	39x21x78	CAC-WMGL-18/02	CAC-WMGL-18/02+sec
18" Wide Lockers 3 position	58x21x78	CAC-WMGL-18/03	CAC-WMGL-18/03+sec
18" Wide Lockers 4 position	77x21x78	CAC-WMGL-18/04	CAC-WMGL-18/04+sec
18" Wide Lockers 5 position	96x21x78	CAC-WMGL-18/05	CAC-WMGL-18/05+sec
18" Wide Lockers 6 position	115x21x78	CAC-WMGL-18/06	CAC-WMGL-18/06+sec
18" Wide Lockers 7 position	134x21x78	CAC-WMGL-18/07	CAC-WMGL-18/07+sec
18" Wide Lockers 8 position	153x21x78	CAC-WMGL-18/08	CAC-WMGL-18/08+sec
18" Wide Lockers 9 position	172x21x78	CAC-WMGL-18/09	CAC-WMGL-18/09+sec
18" Wide Lockers 10 position	191x21x78	CAC-WMGL-18/10	CAC-WMGL-18/10+sec

20" Wide Openings Wall Mount Gear Storage	Dimensions	Part# w/o security	w/ optional security
20" Wide Lockers 2 position	43x21x78	CAC-WMGL-20/02	CAC-WMGL-20/02+sec
20" Wide Lockers 3 position	64x21x78	CAC-WMGL-20/03	CAC-WMGL-20/03+sec
20" Wide Lockers 4 position	85x21x78	CAC-WMGL-20/04	CAC-WMGL-20/04+sec
20" Wide Lockers 5 position	106x21x78	CAC-WMGL-20/05	CAC-WMGL-20/05+sec
20" Wide Lockers 6 position	127x21x78	CAC-WMGL-20/06	CAC-WMGL-20/06+sec
20" Wide Lockers 7 position	148x21x78	CAC-WMGL-20/07	CAC-WMGL-20/07+sec
20" Wide Lockers 8 position	169x21x78	CAC-WMGL-20/08	CAC-WMGL-20/08+sec
20" Wide Lockers 9 position	190x21x78	CAC-WMGL-20/09	CAC-WMGL-20/09+sec
20" Wide Lockers 10 position	211x21x78	CAC-WMGL-20/10	CAC-WMGL-20/10+sec

24" Wide Openings Wall Mount Gear Storage	Dimensions	Part# w/o security	w/ optional security
24" Wide Lockers 2 position	51x21x78	CAC-WMGL-24/02	CAC-WMGL-24/02+sec
24" Wide Lockers 3 position	76x21x78	CAC-WMGL-24/03	CAC-WMGL-24/03+sec
24" Wide Lockers 4 position	101x21x78	CAC-WMGL-24/04	CAC-WMGL-24/04+sec
24" Wide Lockers 5 position	126x21x78	CAC-WMGL-24/05	CAC-WMGL-24/05+sec
24" Wide Lockers 6 position	151x21x78	CAC-WMGL-24/06	CAC-WMGL-24/06+sec
24" Wide Lockers 7 position	176x21x78	CAC-WMGL-24/07	CAC-WMGL-24/07+sec
24" Wide Lockers 8 position	201x21x78	CAC-WMGL-24/08	CAC-WMGL-24/08+sec
24" Wide Lockers 9 position	226x21x78	CAC-WMGL-24/09	CAC-WMGL-24/09+sec
24" Wide Lockers 10 position	251x21x78	CAC-WMGL-24/10	CAC-WMGL-24/10+sec

Free Standing Gear Storage FSGL Series

Width options 18", 20" or 24"

Each Opening Includes:

- Heavy-Duty Steel 4 point construction
- Locker depth 21"
- Adjustable Helmet Shelf
- Adjustable Boot Shelf
- Fixed Hanger Bar
- Nameplate
- Rugged Powder Coat Finish
- Standard Color = Red
- Contact us for other colors
- Security option is available to secure gear and personal items

Locker runs unlimited based on modular design

Made in North America

Note:

- Each assembly kit includes all hardware needed to complete assembly of storage system.
- See accessory section for add-on hangers for gear, glove & boots
- Skid and freight extra and calculated on best way methods.









Fixed Solid Aluminum Hanger Bar



Adjustable Free Standing Feet





All wall and floor mount systems are available in lengths beyond those listed. Contact Sales Department For Part Numbers & Pricing

18" Wide Openings Free Standing Gear Storage	Dimensions	Part# w/o security	w/ optional security
18" Wide Lockers 2 position	39x21x78	CAC-FSGL-18/02	CAC-FSGL-18/02+sec
18" Wide Lockers 3 position	58x21x78	CAC-FSGL-18/03	CAC-FSGL-18/03+sec
18" Wide Lockers 4 position	77x21x78	CAC-FSGL-18/04	CAC-FSGL-18/04+sec
18" Wide Lockers 5 position	96x21x78	CAC-FSGL-18/05	CAC-FSGL-18/05+sec
18" Wide Lockers 6 position	115x21x78	CAC-FSGL-18/06	CAC-FSGL-18/06+sec
18" Wide Lockers 7 position	134x21x78	CAC-FSGL-18/07	CAC-FSGL-18/07+sec
18" Wide Lockers 8 position	153x21x78	CAC-FSGL-18/08	CAC-FSGL-18/08+sec
18" Wide Lockers 9 position	172x21x78	CAC-FSGL-18/09	CAC-FSGL-18/09+sec
18" Wide Lockers 10 position	191x21x78	CAC-FSGL-18/10	CAC-FSGL-18/10+sec

20" Wide Openings Free Standing Gear Storage	Dimensions	Part# w/o security	w/ optional security
20" Wide Lockers 2 position	43x21x78	CAC-FSGL-20/02	CAC-FSGL-20/02+sec
20" Wide Lockers 3 position	64x21x78	CAC-FSGL-20/03	CAC-FSGL-20/03+sec
20" Wide Lockers 4 position	85x21x78	CAC-FSGL-20/04	CAC-FSGL-20/04+sec
20" Wide Lockers 5 position	106x21x78	CAC-FSGL-20/05	CAC-FSGL-20/05+sec
20" Wide Lockers 6 position	127x21x78	CAC-FSGL-20/06	CAC-FSGL-20/06+sec
20" Wide Lockers 7 position	148x21x78	CAC-FSGL-20/07	CAC-FSGL-20/07+sec
20" Wide Lockers 8 position	169x21x78	CAC-FSGL-20/08	CAC-FSGL-20/08+sec
20" Wide Lockers 9 position	190x21x78	CAC-FSGL-20/09	CAC-FSGL-20/09+sec
20" Wide Lockers 10 position	211x21x78	CAC-FSGL-20/10	CAC-FSGL-20/10+sec

24" Wide Openings Free Standing Gear Storage	Dimensions	Part# w/o security	w/ optional security
24" Wide Lockers 2 position	51x21x78	CAC-FSGL-24/02	CAC-FSGL-24/02+sec
24" Wide Lockers 3 position	76x21x78	CAC-FSGL-24/03	CAC-FSGL-24/03+sec
24" Wide Lockers 4 position	101x21x78	CAC-FSGL-24/04	CAC-FSGL-24/04+sec
24" Wide Lockers 5 position	126x21x78	CAC-FSGL-24/05	CAC-FSGL-24/05+sec
24" Wide Lockers 6 position	151x21x78	CAC-FSGL-24/06	CAC-FSGL-24/06+sec
24" Wide Lockers 7 position	176x21x78	CAC-FSGL-24/07	CAC-FSGL-24/07+sec
24" Wide Lockers 8 position	201x21x78	CAC-FSGL-24/08	CAC-FSGL-24/08+sec
24" Wide Lockers 9 position	226x21x78	CAC-FSGL-24/09	CAC-FSGL-24/09+sec
24" Wide Lockers 10 position	251x21x78	CAC-FSGL-24/10	CAC-FSGL-24/10+sec

Free Standing Dual Sided

Storage



Free Standing Double Sided Gear Storage

Each Opening Includes:

- Heavy-Duty Steel 4 point construction
- Adjustable Helmet and Boot Shelves
- Fixed Hanger Bar and Nameplate
- Rugged Powder Coat Finish
- Standard Color = Red (Custom Color Options)
- Contact us for other colors
- Security option is available to secure gear and personal effects

Width options 18", 20" or 24"

18" Free Standing Dual Side Locker	Dimensions	Part# w/o security	w/ optional security
18" 2 Each Side - total 4 position	39" x 41" x 78"	CAC-FSDGL-18/D4	CAC-FSDGL-18/D4+sec
18" 3 Each Side - total 6 position			CAC-FSDGL-18/D6+sec
18" 4 Each Side - total 8 position	77" x 41" x 78"	CAC-FSDGL-18/D8	CAC-FSDGL-18/D8+sec
20" Free Standing Dual Side Locker			
20" 2 Each Side - total 4 position			CAC-FSDGL-20/D4+sec
20" 3 Each Side - total 6 position	64" x 41" x 78"	CAC-FSDGL-20/D6	CAC-FSDGL-20/D6+sec
24" Free Standing Dual Side Locker			
24" 2 Each Side - total 4 position			CAC-FSDGL-24/D4+sec
24" 3 Each Side - total 6 position	76" x 41" x 78"	CAC-FSDGL-24/D6	CAC-FSDGL-24/D6+sec

Note:

- Each kit includes all hardware needed to complete assembly of storage system.
- See accessory section for add-on hangers for gear, glove & boots
- Skid and freight extra and calculated on best way methods.







Single Sided or Dual Sided with or without security option



Mobile Gear Storage Single Sided

18" Mobile Gear Storage Lockers	Dimensions	# w/o security	w/ optional security
18" Lockers Single Sided - 2 position	39" x 21" x 78"	CAC-MBGL-18/2	CAC-MBGL-18/2+sec
18" Lockers Single Sided - 3 position	58" x 21" x 78"	CAC-MBGL-18/3	CAC-MBGL-18/3+sec
18" Lockers Single Sided - 4 position	77" x 21" x 78"	CAC-MBGL-18/4	CAC-MBGL-18/4+sec
20" Mobile Gear Storage Lockers			
20" Lockers Single Sided - 2 position	43" x 21 x 78"	CAC-MBGL-20/2	CAC-MBGL-20/2+sec
20" Lockers Single Sided - 3 position	64" x 21 x 78"	CAC-MBGL-20/3	CAC-MBGL-20/3+sec
24" Free Standing Lockers			
24" Lockers Single Sided - 2 position	51" x 21" x 78"	CAC-MBGL-24/2	CAC-MBGL-24/2+sec
24" Lockers Single Sided - 3 position	76" x 21" x 78"	CAC-MBGL-24/3	CAC-MBGL-24/3+sec

Mobile Gear Storage Dual Sided

18" Mobile Dual Sided Lockers	Dimensions	# w/o security	w/ optional security
18" 2 Lockers Each Side - total 4 position	39" x 41" x 78"	CAC-MBDGL-18/D4	CAC-MBDGL-18/D4+sec
18" 3 Lockers Each Side - total 6 position	58" x 41" x 78"	CAC-MBDGL-18/D6	CAC-MBDGL-18/D6+sec
18" 4 Lockers Each Side - total 8 position	77" x 41" x 78"	CAC-MBDGL-18/D8	CAC-MBDGL-18/D8+sec
20" Mobile Dual Sided Lockers			
20" 2 Lockers Each Side - total 4 position	43" x 41" x 78"	CAC-MBDGL-20/D4	CAC-MBDGL-20/D4+sec
20" 3 Lockers Each Side - total 6 position	64" x 41" x 78"	CAC-MBDGL-20/D6	CAC-MBDGL-20/D6+sec
24" Mobile Dual Sided Lockers			
24" 2 Lockers Each Side - total 4 position	51" x 41" x 78"	CAC-MBDGL-24/D4	CAC-MBDGL-24/D4+sec
24" 3 Lockers Each Side - total 6 position	76" x 41" x 78"	CAC-MBDGL-24/D6	CAC-MBDGL-24/D6+sec

Storage & Drying Accessories

Storage

IRCUL-AIR CO

Cabinet Shelves

	Dimensions	Part Number
Express 2 Gear Shelves		
Single Hose Shelf for 2 Gear Cabinet	24.25 x 27x.25	PPE-2-HS
Single Hose Shelf Kit with Runners and hose shelf	24.25 x 27x.25	PPE-2-HSK
Single Boot Shelf for 2 Gear Cabinet	24.25 x 27x.25	PPE-2-BS
Single Boot Shelf Kit with Runners and hose shelf	24.25 x 27x.25	PPE-2-BSK
Shelf Install Kit for 2 Gear Cabinet		PPE-2-INS
Express 6 Gear Shelves		
Single Hose Shelf for 6 Gear Cabinet	28.25 x 49.5	PPE-6-HS
Single Hose Shelf Kit with Runners and hose shelf	28.25 x 49.5	PPE-6-HSK
Single Boot Shelf for 6 Gear Cabinet	28.25 x 49.5	PPE-6-BS
Single Boot Shelf Kit with Runners and hose shelf	28.25 x 49.5	PPE-6-BSK
Shelf Install Kit for 6 Gear Cabinet		PPE-6-INS
Dual Cabinet Gear Shelves		
Single Hose Shelf for 6 Gear Dual Cabinet	48.25 x 48.25	PPE-6X-HS
Gear Hangers		
Single Boot / Glove Hanger	7" w x 17" h	CAC-BGH
Single Gear Hanger	18" w x 7" h	CAC-GH
Single Pant Hanger	13" w x 5"h	CAC-PH

Glove / Boot hanger

Gear hanger







CIRCUL-AIR CORP

NFPA 1851 Made Easy

Available through Your Local Distributor

Or Contact the Circul-Air Sales Team @ 800-795-1150 option 2 text message to: 847-278-9767 <u>email sales@circul-air-corp.com</u> <u>visit our website Circul-Air-Corp.com</u>

